Matthew Rosel

From: Harry Quartermain <hquartermain@ethosurban.com>
Sent: Thursday, 25 October 2018 11:56 AM

To: Matthew Rosel

Subject: Cockle Bay - Site Area

Hi Matthew,

Following input from FJMT | can confirm that, based on the indicative design, and subject to change following the
outcome of a competitive design process, the open space area (being everything within the site envelope that is not
subject to a building footprint) is approximately 12,000 sgm.
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